Commodore Perry School District

3002 Perry Highway
Hadley, Pennsylvania 16130

Mrs. Stephanie Clawges Mr. Ken Jewell Mr. Michael Wright
Elementary School Principal Superintendent High School Principal
(724) 253-2025 (724) 253-3255 (724) 253-2232

TO: Parents/Guardians

FROM:  Mrs.Palko, Guidance Counselor
DATE: September 15, 2023
RE: Field Trip to College & Career Fair

On October 5, 2023, junior and senior students will have the opportunity to attend a field trip to
Thiel College for the annual Mercer County College & Career Fair. During this event, students
will be able to speak to and collect handouts from several representatives of postsecondary
education institutions and career fields.

Bus transportation will be provided to and from the event, and school staff members will
chaperone the students. The bus is scheduled to leave at approximately 8:30 a.m. and will return
to Commodore Perry High School at approximately 10:30 a.m. Students are not permitted to
drive or ride with someone else.

Your child has indicated interest in participating in the field trip. If you would like your child to
attend, please sign the permission slip below and have your child turn it into the Guidance
Office. To be permitted to attend, your child must turn in the permission slip with your signature
by September 29, 2023.

><<

has my permission to attend the

College & Career Fair at Thiel College on October 5, 2023. | fully understand the

conditions of the trip as described above.

Parent/Guardian Signature Date

THE COMMODORE PERRY SCHOOL DISTRICT, an Equal Opportunity Employer, does not discriminate on the
basis of race, color, national or ethnic origin, sex or disability in the administration of its educational programs and
activities in accordance with applicable federal statutes and regulations.
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